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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "rdbishop@tecoenergy.com"

Cc: "btburrows@tecoenergy.com"; "Velasco, Robert A."; "Andrew Bass"; Lee; Green, Justin B.;
"acoe@earthjustice.org"”; "Ana Oguendo”; "Hazziez, Natasha"; McWade, Tammy; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0570039-071-AC and 0570039- 072-AV, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional
Information

Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:20:26 AM

Attachments: image001.png

0570039-071-AC and 072-AV - RAI Initial_signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Bishop:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above. If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF COVERNOR
EnvironmENTAL PrROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

ELECTRONIC MAIL - READ RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ronald D. Bishop, Director
Tampa Electric Company
702 North Franklin Street
Tampa, Florida 33602

Re: Request for Additional Information Regarding Title V Renewal Application
File Nos. 0570039-071-AC and 072-AV
Big Bend Station
Hillsborough County

Dear Mr. Bishop:

The Department received your application for a Title V air operation permit renewal for the above referenced
facility on May 15, 2014. The application was received in a timely manner and substantially addresses the
information required to begin processing a Title VV permit. However, in order to finish the processing of this
application, the Department is requesting the additional information outlined below pursuant to Rules 62-
213.420(1)(b)3. and 62-4.070(1), F.A.C. Should your response to any of the items below require new
calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of
the application form.

1. Consent Final Judgment: The application requests removal of the reference to the Consent Final Judgment
(Florida Department of Environmental Protection [FDEP] vs. TEC) dated December 16, 1999, throughout the
Title V air operating permit. Please provide the official consent decree dissolving the Consent Final Judgment.

2. Fugitive Particulate Matter Emissions. Please update to include the reasonable precaution taken to control
fugitive particulate matter (PM) emissions associated with the fly ash silo/truck operations on Big Bend
Attachment C (Precautions to Prevent Emissions of Unconfined PM).

3. Insignificant Activities. Please provide an updated list of insignificant activities as described in the revised
Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0570039-067-AV.

4. Raw Coal Residual. Fuels permitted to fire in Units 1 through 4 includes Polk Power Station’s raw coal
residual. According to the application, Polk residual is no longer fired at Big Bend except on an emergency
basis. The Department understands that Units 1 through 4 have individual PM emission limits that combined
when these units are firing any of the permitted fuels are well below the annual PM emissions cap of 2,767
tons/year. Therefore, the Department will remove this annual PM emission cap. However, TEC also
requested that the sulfur dioxide (SO-) emission cap of 71,810 tons/year be removed. Please provide
calculations based on all of the SO, emission limits showing that these units are currently restricted below the
SO, emission cap of 71,810 tons/year or would TEC like to remove Polk Power Station’s raw coal residual as
a permitted fuel?

5. Future Actual Emission Reporting. The permit requires actual SO, emissions to be reported for a period of 5
years from the date the duct work separation initiative is placed in operation. Please provide the date the duct
work separation initiative was placed in operation and the years the actual SO, emissions were reported
demonstrating that this requirement has been satisfied.

6. Wastewater Treatment Plant Lime Silo Baghouse. The baghouse requires an annual visible emissions (VE)
test and PM emission test to demonstrate the baghouse meets the VE standard of 5% opacity and a PM
emission limit of 0.3 grains/dry standard cubic feet. TEC has requested that compliance with the 5% opacity
standard be used to serve as an indicator that the baghouse meets the PM emission standard. Please provide
the general design specifications for the baghouse identifying outlet grain loading efficiency in reducing
emissions of PM and the most recent 5-years of test data that demonstrates that the baghouse meets these
emission limits.

www.dep.state.fl.us







Request for Additional Information

7. Continuous Opacity Monitoring System (COMS). According to Attachment O (Compliance Assurance
Monitoring (CAM) Plan) Units 1 through 4 are each equipped with a COMS certified and operated in
accordance with the requirements of 40 Code of Federal Register (CFR) Part 75, Continuous Emission
Monitoring. The existing COMS are installed in Units 1 through 4 exhaust ducts and meet the location and
performance criteria set forth in 40 CFR 75. The existing COMS provides a direct measurement of opacity
for evaluation of the opacity limitation. Please confirm prior to removing annual VE tests for these units.

8. Combustion Turbine Replacement. Please provide justification as to why a temporary simple cycle
combustion turbines (SCCT) would need to be used for an additional 3-months (6-months, total) while the
existing SCCT is undergoing routing maintenance.

9. Engines. Please specify if any of the facility’s generators or other emissions units are subject to 40 CFR 60
Subpart 1111, Standards of performance for Stationary Compression Ignition (CI) Internal Combustion Engines
(ICE), 40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary
Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines, or 40 CFR 60 Subpart JJJJ, Standards of Performance for
Stationary Spark Ignition (SI) Internal Combustion Engines. If applicable,

Please identify the applicable regulations these engines are subject to.

Please specify how the facility is complying with the applicable subpart(s).

Avre the engines new, existing, or reconstructed?

What is the HP (Hint: 1 HP = 0.7456 KW) of the stationary engines?

What year were the engines manufactured?

When did you commence construction (date the engines were ordered by the owner or operator) or
reconstruction of your stationary engines?

Do you have a Manufacturers Certification for these engines?

What are the engines displacement (I/cyl)(Hint:1 cc = 0.001 | & V# = # cylinders)?
Are the engines equipped with emission control equipment?

What are the total hours of operation per year for each engine?

How many of the total hours are used during an emergency situation?

How many of the total hours are part of the demand response program?

. Are the engines used for peak shaving, to generate income for a facility to supply power to an electrical

grid, or supply power as a part of a financial arrangement with another entity?
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10. The following requested changes will not be made in this Title V air operation permit renewal:

a. Request: Delete requirements for VE testing for EU 037/038 — All of the equipment is either totally
enclosed or considered fugitive emissions. Delete requirements for VE testing similar to other transfer
points in the fuel yard. Response: The Coal Residual Storage Facility (EU 037) and the Coal Residual
Transfer System (EU 038) are subject to the applicable requirements of Rule 62-296.711, F.A.C.
(Material Handling, Sizing, Screening, Crushing and Grinding Operations), which requires these
operations to be totally or partially enclosed and is subject to a 5% opacity limit and 0.3 grains/dry
standard cubic feet of PM emissions. The permit currently allows the VE test to be done in lieu of a PM
test. Therefore, the Department will not remove the VE testing requirements.

b. Request: Revise Condition A.18 with the modeling information provided by Tom Rodgers or some other
more approved SO, averaging period (See Attachment 1-2 G-17). The revised limit shall demonstrate
compliance of the other SO, averaging periods pursuant to Rule 62-213.440 F.A.C. Response: On June
2, 2010, EPA issued the final National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) for the primary 1-hour
SO, standard. In 2012, EPA designated areas that were in nonattainment. TEC is located just outside the
designated nonattainment area in Hillsborough County. The Department is currently modeling the new 1-
hour SO, emission standard in the designated nonattainment area in Hillsborough County. Therefore, the
Department will not remove the emission standards until further evaluation (modeling) of the 1-hour SO,
emission standard is completed and a new SO, emission standard is established.

c. Request: Revise Conditions A.33 and B.31 — Following the monitoring requirements of Mercury and Air
Toxics Standards (MATS) for PM emissions exempts the units from CAM according to 40 CFR
64.2(b)(i). After April 16, 2015 or approved extension, CAM will no longer be applicable. Response:
TEC has not provided how these units will meet the applicable NESHAP Subpart UUUUU of 40 CFR 63

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-072-AV
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Request for Additional Information

monitoring requirements for emission of PM. Therefore, the Department will not add this language until
TEC demonstrates how these units will meet the applicable PM monitoring requirements.

d. Request: Revise Subsection A to allow common stack CSOW1 to demonstrate compliance with the
emissions testing and monitoring requirements of Units 1 and 2. Response: Each fossil fuel fired electric
steam generator is subject to individual emission standards and by combining these limits would permit
an individual unit to exceed their permitted emission limits. Therefore, the Department will not allow
stack CSOW1 to demonstrate compliance with the emissions testing and monitoring requirements for
these units.

e. Request: Add a new condition to Section Il of the permit that includes language that is consistent with
waivers of compliance from the governor’s office for natural disasters or acts of God. Response: During
natural disasters the governor’s office will address these issues if and when a natural disaster occurs.
Therefore, the Department will not add this language to the Title V air operation permit.

Responsible Official (R.0.) Certification Statement. Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C. requires that all Title V permit
applications must be certified by a responsible official. Due to the nature of the information requested above, your
response should be certified by the responsible official. Please complete and submit a new R.O. certification
statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective March 16, 2008.

Professional Engineer (P.E.) Certification Statement. Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C. requires that all applications for a
Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida. This
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.
If your responses to the items above result in changes or include new calculations, please complete and submit a
new P.E. certification statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective
March 11, 2010.

We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information. You are reminded that
Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a
written request for an additional period of time to submit the information. If you have any questions regarding
this matter, please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or email
tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

David L. Read, PE

w4 1~ 2014.05.30
10:54:48 -04'00'

David Read, P.E., Environmental Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

DR/tm

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.
Mr. Ronald Bishop, TEC: rdbishop@tecoenergy.com
Mr. Byron Burrows, TEC: btburrows@tecoenergy.com
Mr. Robert A. Velasco, TEC: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com
Mr. Andrew Bass, P.E., ECT: abass@ectinc.com
Ms. Dianna Lee, EPC: lee@epchc.org
Mr. Justin B. Green, DEP Siting Office: justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org
Ms. Ana Oguendo, US EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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			Mr. Ronald Bishop, TEC:  rdbishop@tecoenergy.com


			Mr. Byron Burrows, TEC:  btburrows@tecoenergy.com


			Mr. Robert A. Velasco, TEC:  ravelasco@tecoenergy.com


			Mr. Andrew Bass, P.E., ECT:  abass@ectinc.com


			Ms. Dianna Lee, EPC:  lee@epchc.org


			Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice:  acoe@earthjustice.org


			Ms. Ana Oquendo, US EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov


			Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us





						2014-05-30T10:54:48-0400


			David L. Read, PE

















From: Green, Justin B.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Automatic reply: 0570039-071-AC and 0570039- 072-AV, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:20:30 AM

I will be out of the office with limited email access starting May 29th and will return June 2nd. Please contact

Bobby Bull (850-717-9111) regarding any Siting Matters or Syed Arif (850-717-9039) on any compliance and
enforcement matters. Thank you.
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From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Out of Office: 0570039-071-AC and 0570039- 072-AV, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:20:38 AM

1 will be out of the office on Wednesday March 12 to Friday March 14, 2014. Please contact me by email or contact Byron
Burrows at (813) 228-1282.

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against
viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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